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Matilda Sanders

From: Jackie Schindier

Sent: Tuesday, February 26, 2008 9:37 AM FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE
To: CLK - Orders / Notices; Victor McKay ‘Administretive [ ] Parties {_J Consumer
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted DOCUMENT NO. 0 G LYYy 07
Date and Time: 2/26/2008 9:36:00 AM DISTRIBUTION:

Docket Number: see below 1

Filename / Path:

consummating orders

Consummating Orders (3) have been moved to GC Orders for the following:

070651co.vsm.doc
070655¢0.vsm.doc 17/

070647co.vsm.doc

Jacqueline Schindler
Office of the General

Counsel

Florida Public Service Commission
25490 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, FL 32399

850-13-6751
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 070655

ADDRESS
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL " A's'}m
NAME CODE ADDRESS COMMISSION
DIRECTORY
Deland Actel, Inc. TX435 tallen{@actelcommunications.com No

Printed on 2/26/2008 at 2:07 PM
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Matilda Sanders  “Por - 0%-007( -hn - T

From: Mary Diskerud

Sent: Wednesday, January 30, 2008 10:30 AM

To: CLK - Orders / Notices

Subject: Order / Notice Submitted

Date and Time: 1/30/2008 10:30:00 AM

Docket Numbher: 070655-TX

Filename / Path: 0706550r.vsm.doc ’ ClK - CORRESPONDENCE
Admintstrstive (] Perties [ Consumer

DOCUMENT NO._09(f4—~02~
DISTRIBUTION:

copied to gcorders




COMMISSIONERS:

Lisa POLAK EDGAR, CHAIRMAN

MATTHEW M. CARTER II
KATRINA J. MCMURRIAN
NANCY ARGENZIANO

STATE OF FLORIDA

OFFICE OF COMMISSION CLERK
ANN COLE
COMMISSION CLERK
(850)413-6770

NATHAN A. SKOP

JPublic Seroice Qommizsion

ADMINISTRATIVE

October 23, 2007

Thomas E. Allen, President
Deland Actel, Inc.

Post Office Box 214369

S. Daytona, Florida 32121

Re: Docket No. 070655-TX

Dear Mr. Allen:

This will acknowledge receipt of a request for cancellation of CLEC Certificate No. 7497 by

Deland Actel, Inc., effective December 31, 2007, which was filed in this office on October 22, 2007,
and assigned the above-referenced docket number. Appropriate staff members will be advised.

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in this docket. If mediation is conducted, it
does not affect a substantially interested person’s right to an administrative hearing. For more
information, contact the Office of General Counsel at (850) 413-6248 or FAX (850) 413-7180.

Office of Commission Clerk
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An Affirmative Action / Equal Opportunity Employer
PSC Website: http:/www.floridapsc.com

Internet E-mail: contact@psc.state.fl.us
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